UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Docket No. 50-263

MEMORANOUM FOR: T. M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors
Division of Licensing

~ FROM: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF ACCESS TO MONTICELLO ISI RECORDS

In order to reach resolution of a differing professional opinion expressed
by a staff member of the Division of Engineering, it is necessary that the
originator of the DPO, Joseph Halapatz, be granted onsite access to inser-
vice inspection records relating to ASME Section XI examination category
B-N-2. It is estimated that Joe's onsite review uf the records will not
exceed two workdays and would be scheduled, contingent on your approval,
for early August 1982 or later.

William V. Johnston, Assistant Director
Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering
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Susquehanna, Units 1 & 2

DIFFERING PROFESSIONAL OPINION RELATED TO SENSITIZATION OF
BWR STAINLESS STEEL WELDMENTS
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